# Barnacre-with-Bonds Parish Council

# MINUTES

Of the meeting which took place on Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> July 2014 immediately following the annual meeting at Calder Vale Village Hall.

1. Present:

Councillors Gorst, T Ibison (chair)J Ibison, Kellett & Woods. <u>Apologies:</u> Councillor Howell (still working away in Brighton) & Cllr Blackwell.

## 2. <u>Declaration of interests</u>

Councillors J & T Ibison declared interest in agenda item 8. Tree preservation order 010/2014/TPO.

## 3. Minutes

It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting on 21<sup>ST</sup> May 2014 having been circulated previously be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

4. The meeting was adjourned for a period of public discussion, giving members the opportunity to update on any meetings attended, etc. Clerk was asked to report the hedge on Dimples Lane boundary to Leaonard Cheshire as it is dangerously protruding into the road. Also Helmsdeep was mentioned on Long Lane and the odour which the environment agency had looked into was still there, particularly noticeable in dry / hot weather. Clerk will contact Rupert Denye again and request this is kept an eye on.

## 5. Community Transport Scheme

This was discussed. It was resolved that the the clerk should respond to explain there is definitely a need for community transport, particularly in isolated areas such as Calder Vale village and Barnacre where bus service recently ceased. Mention that there is a weekly taxi service to Garstang from Calder Vale village which has been set up by local residents.

### 6. Calder Vale Children's festival

A thank you letter was received from the Children's festival for the generous donation of £200.

# 7. LALC 70<sup>TH</sup> AGM

This was discussed. Meeting to be held on Sat 8<sup>th</sup> Nov at County Hall, Preston. It was resolved that no Councillors were able to attend.

- 8. <u>Tree preservation order 010/2014/TPO Land at Garstang Country Hotel & Golf Club.</u> This was discussed. No objections / comments.
- 9. <u>Planning application 14/00536/FUL SunnyBank, Calder Vale</u> This was discussed. It was resolved there were no objections / concerns to express.
- 10. Road traffic regulation Act 14984. LCC.

This was discussed. It was resolved that Councillor J Ibison was to look at this and contact the clerk by Monday with any comments to be forwarded on behalf of the Parish Council.

Signed .....Chair

Date .....

## 11. Bombardment of planning applications

An email was received from Gillian Benson (Clerk to Catterall Parish Council) regarding concerns over the bombardment of planning applications in the greater Garstang area. A meeting has been arranged to take place on 23<sup>rd</sup> July in the marriage room at Garstang Council Offices. Councils are being asked to arrange for 2 or 3 reps to attend (1 of which should be the planning ambassador) This was discussed. It was resolved that Councillor J Ibison, planning ambassador would attend & clerk would extend the invite to Councillors not present. Councillor J Ibison would feedback at October meeting.

## 12. Financial

It was resolved that the following account balances should be approved: Building society account balance £3,326.96 (7 June 2014 statement) Clerks salary account balance £2488.50 (10 June 2014 statement)

### 13. Payments

#### It was resolved that the under mentioned payments be authorised

Cheque no	Payee	Reason	Amount
100231	Calder Vale Village Hall	Hire of the hall for May meeting whilst	£10.00
		Barnacre was being refurbished	

# 14. It was resolved the next meeting should take place as previously agreed on Wednesday 15<sup>h</sup> October 2014 in Barnacre Memorial Hall.

Meeting closed at 8.20pm.

Signed .....Chair

Date .....